Michelle van Straalen

From: Michelle van Straalen

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 14:34

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: LGOIMA 20085 - Number of residential dwellings in Hamilton City from 2009 to 2019
Attachments: LGOIMA 20086 - Number of Residential Dwellings with CCC Issued 2009 - 2019.xlsx
Kia ora

Further to your information request of 1 May 2020 in respect of the actual number of residential dwellings in
Hamilton City from 2009 to 2019, | am now able to provide Hamilton City Council’s response.

You requested:

Please provide the actual number of residential dwellings in Hamilton City from 2009 to 2019 showing new
residential building growth for each year (completed CCC's) broken down into specified subdivisions.

Our response:

Please find attached the number of residential dwellings with CCC issued between 2009 and 2019. Due to how data
is stored in our system we were unable to split based on the subdivisions you have listed. However, we have been
able to provide it based on statistical areas for Hamilton.

We trust this is of assistance.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further queries regarding your response.

Kind regards,

Michelle van Straalen
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services

DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz

ﬁ Hamilton City Council

Te ksundhars o Kirikirines

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz

FiLike us on Facebook [EIFollow us on Twitter

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this
email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability
whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay,
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any
attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.

From: official information

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 10:39 AM

To:

Subject: HPE CM: LGOIMA 20085 - Number of residential dwellings in Hamilton City from 2009 to 2019

Kia ora



| write to acknowledge your information request of 1 May 2020 in respect of the actual number of residential
dwellings in Hamilton City from 2009 to 2019 showing new residential building growth for each year (completed
CCC's) broken down into specified subdivisions.

Please be advised your request has been referred to the relevant team within Council. We will endeavour to
respond as soon as practicable and in any event no later than 29 May 2020, being 20 working days after the day we
received your request.

Feel free to contact me in the meantime if you have any queries regarding the progress of your request.

Kind regards,

Michelle van Straalen
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services

DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz

ﬁ Hamilton Fiih{-ht;m_rxf-:_:.ii

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz

FiLike us on Facebook ElFollow us on Twitter

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

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-200501-7TGI4-9UB
Attachment: not attached

vame: I
Email adcress: I
Phone number:_

Detailed Description of Request
Please provide the actual number of residential dwellings in Hamilton City from 2009 to 2019 showing new residential
building growth for each year (completed CCC's) broken down into the following subdivisions:

Infill

Burbush
Hamilton Central
Horsham Downs
Newstead
Peacocke
Rotokauri
Rototuna
Swarbrick
Temple View
Other

Organisation: not supplied



Statistical Areas
Bader
Beerescourt
Chartwell
Chedworth
Claudelands
Crawshaw
Deanwell
Dinsdale North
Dinsdale South
Enderley North
Enderley South
Fairfield
Fairview Downs
Fitzroy

Flagstaff East
Flagstaff North
Flagstaff South
Forest Lake
Frankton Junction
Glenview
Greensboro
Hamilton East
Hamilton East Cook
Hamilton East Village
Hamilton Lake
Hamilton West
Hillcrest East
Hillcrest West
Huntington
Kahikatea
Kirikiriroa
Maeroa

Melville North
Melville South
Miropiko
Nawton East
Nawton West
NULL
Peachgrove
Peacockes
Porritt

Pukete East
Pukete West
Queenwood
Resthill

Riverlea
Rotokauri-Waiwhakareke
Rototuna Central
Rototuna North

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
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Rototuna South
Ruakura

Saint Andrews East
Saint Andrews West
Silverdale

St James

Swarbrick

Te Manatu

Te Rapa North

Te Rapa South
Temple View
Western Heights
Whitiora

Grand Total
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Grand Total
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